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From: Dew, Judy
To: Mays, Selene
Cc: Boltik, Sam
Subject: RE: analytics kpi reports
Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 13:33:39


I’ve sent the request in.  I don’t believe I heard back.  I’ll ask again.
 
Judy Dew
Information Management Specialist
US EPA, Office of Mission Support,
Office of Information Management,
Web Content Services Division (N 115Q)
Phone: 919-541-2987
 


From: Mays, Selene <Mays.Selene@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 1:29 PM
To: Dew, Judy <Dew.Judy@epa.gov>
Cc: Boltik, Sam <Boltik.Sam@epa.gov>
Subject: analytics kpi reports
 
I was just checking some content due for review, and noticed that the most current reports we have
on https://www.epa.gov/web-analytics/2020-epa-monthly-key-performance-indicator-dashboards
are from October. Do you know if November and December are ready and maybe I missed the
attachments?
 
--------------------------------------------
Selene Mays Tucker
Information Architecture Librarian
Contractor, ASRC Federal Professional Services (AFPS)
EPA Headquarters, Washington, DC
703-655-4826
mays.selene@epa.gov
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